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Re: 15-FOIA-220 Response - Schedules and Budgets for 1990 - 1997

(Fossella)

Jason Fossella [IEEEEG——
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 4:25 PM
To: FOIA Metra

Thank you so much, this is exactly what I need.

I would now like to request all the regular schedule timetables for the Heritage Corridor for 1990-1997.
If you can do exactly what you did for the BNSF (scan the schedules that were printed for the public)
that would be perfect. You can take as much time as is necessary to complete the request.

Let me know if you need any other details.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 9:20 AM, FOIA Metra <FOIA (@metrarr.com> wrote:
Dear Mr. Fossella:

Attached is Metra’s response to your above-mentioned request for records. Thank you.

Freedom of Information Officer
Metra

Jason Fossella

https://webmail.metrarr.com/owa/FOIA @metrarr.com/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgA... 11/23/2015





